



Trisha Tillotson
Community Development Agency Director

David Garcia
Director of Public Works

NEVADA COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1

Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: November 18, 2025
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
SUBJECT: Resolution to award the contract for Destruction of Seven (7) Groundwater Monitoring Wells for the Penn Valley Sewer Zone to Arsenal Well Drilling Inc. for a total amount of \$53,950 plus a 10% contingency for a total of \$59,345 – District IV

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: 2025 Groundwater Monitoring Wells Destruction will be funded by Penn Valley Sewer Zone 6, which has sufficient funds in the fiscal year 25/26 budget.

BACKGROUND: Nevada County Sanitation District No. 1 (District) plans to destroy seven (7) ground water monitoring wells as part of the decommissioning of its Penn Valley Wastewater Treatment Plant. On September 23, 2025, the District adopted Resolution SD25-007 authorizing the Purchasing Agent to solicit bids for the Well Destruction. Bids were opened on October 23, 2025, and the bidders are listed below:

Bidder	Total Bid
1. Arsenal Well Drilling, Inc	\$ 53,950.00
2. Living Water Well Drilling	\$ 96,500.00

It is recommended that the contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Arsenal Well Drilling, Inc at the bid price of \$ 53,950.00 plus a 10% contingency for a total of \$ 59,345.00. Work is expected to begin as soon as the contract is in place.

Attachments:

1. Resolution awarding the Contract for Destruction of Seven (7) Groundwater Wells for the Penn Valley Sewer Zone to Arsenal Well Drilling, Inc.
2. Arsenal Well Drilling Bid Form
3. Notice of Intent to award Contract to Arsenal Well Drilling
4. Public Works Long Form Contract

Item Initiated by: Brad Torres, Wastewater Operations Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works